



LAW OFFICES

GREGORY H. GUILLOT, PC

GREGORY H. GUILLOT
ADMITTED IN TEXAS, D.C. AND LOUISIANA

January 24, 2018

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING AND U.S. PRIORITY EXPRESS MAIL

Scott S. Harris, Clerk of the Court
Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, N.E.
Washington, DC 20543-0002

Re: No. 17-979, *BIC Corporation, et al. v. Marketquest Group, Inc.*
Motion to Extend Time for Opposition to Petition, Under Rule 30.4

Dear Mr. Harris:

Pursuant to Rule 30.4, Respondent, Marketquest Group, Inc., dba All-In-One, herewith respectfully requests that the time within which to respond to the petition for certiorari in the above-entitled case be extended by thirty (30) days, to and including Monday, March 12, 2018, under the computation of time provisions of Rule 30.1. The petition for certiorari was filed on December 20, 2017, and placed on the docket on January 9, 2018. Thus, the brief in opposition is now due, unless extended, on February 8, 2018.

This motion is necessary because Respondent's counsel, a sole practitioner, has been involved in two other litigations with proximate deadlines and obligations that have prevented him from devoting adequate time to the opposition to date, and currently faces a deadline of January 26, 2018 for the filing of an opening brief in the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit, in Appeal No. 17-16337. Whereas, counsel cannot meaningfully attend to this matter until after the Ninth Circuit brief is filed, and will need more time than that presently remaining thereafter to review the petition, research and address the issues presented, and prepare a brief in conformity with this Court's standards, the requested extension will permit counsel to meet this other obligation, while also satisfying his responsibilities in this case.

Petitioners' counsel have indicated that they will not oppose this request.

Sincerely yours,

Gregory H. Guillot
Counsel for Respondent

cc: See Attached Service List

Scott S. Harris, Clerk of the Court
17-979, *BIC Corporation, et al., v. Marketquest Group, Inc.*
January 24, 2018
Page 2

CHARLES V. BERWANGER
(Counsel of Record)
cberwanger@grsm.com
RICHARD P. SYBERT
rsybert@grsm.com
YUO-GONG C. AMATO
bamato@grsm.com
GORDON & REES LLP
101 W. BROADWAY, SUITE 200
SAN DIEGO, CA 92101
(619) 696-6700